Sandpiper Boosters, Inc. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Tuesday, September 13, 2022 at 8:00 a.m., Central time Front Office

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 8:15 a.m.

Members Present

Jamie Lynn, Ashley Templeton, Jennifer Gray, Melissa Lott, Miranda Jordan, Principal Carrie Chavers

Approval of Agenda

The board reviewed the agenda. Jennifer Gray made the first motion to approve. Ashley Templeton seconded.

Old and New Business

Second Cup of Coffee - The first Second Cup meeting was a success. It was held on 9/7 at 8:30 a.m. There were approximately 25 attendees. Black Bear Bread Company catered the event. The board unanimously agreed to lower the expense of food and coffee for the next meeting based on attendance or to have it sponsored. There were several good questions for Principal Chavers. Most concerned school security.

First Teacher's Luncheon - 9/23 - Jamie Lynn is in discussion with Principal Chavers for the future luncheon dates.

Future Dates for Teacher Luncheons - Madden Law is sponsoring the first Teacher's luncheon scheduled for Friday, 9/23 in the form of an \$1000 sponsorship towards food, drinks and supplies. It will be catered by Amigo's 30A Mexican Kitchen who will provide all paper products. Sandpiper Boosters will take care of drinks, table cloths, decorations and possibly rice, beans and salsa sides depending on the final quote. Boosters will also provide signage at the event recognizing Madden Law.

Moms and Monsters Ball 9/15 Meeting Preparation - The first committee meeting for Moms and Monsters will be held Thursday, 9/15 at 8:15 a.m. The board decided on event time (10/15 from 6:00 - 8:00 p.m.), ticket pricing (\$40 per couple and \$15 per additional child) and a limit of 400 tickets sold due to cafetorium capacity. Save the Date flyers will be designed to advertise the event details and advertise the need for sponsorships. Sponsorships are needed to cover a DJ, two photobooths, decorations, balloons, food and drinks. There were also brief discussions regarding potential raffle items and a costume contest and decoration and check in setup.

Dune Lakes Dines - Ashley Templeton discussed committee feedback for the first Dune Lakes Dines held the month of September. Pizza by the Sea, North Beach Social and Shades are all being contacted by Jennifer Gray for the September, October and November line up. No firm commitments have been made. No set date and time has been scheduled.

Room Parent Communication - Mary Catherine Garrett and Erika Buchert have now reached out to all room moms briefing them on responsibilities and volunteer opportunities for their classrooms.

Booster Remind Access - Jamie Lynn requested all board members be added to the Booster Remind account as owners. A link to the account was advertised via Facebook and Instagram on 9/13 to work on growing the users so that we can use the account more frequently for reminders.

Financial Update - Jennifer Gray stated that the Sandpiper Boosters bank account balance as of 8/31/22 was \$62,246.43. Super amazing news!

Merchandise Store Access - Jennifer Gray stated she had closed the Family and 2022 Class t-shirt items online for printing purposes. The Family shirt has gone to print and will arrive for distribution by September 23rd. Jennifer has fulfilled all magnets, decals, old t-shirt and yard sign orders up to date and will keep those items online until they are all sold out. Ashley Templeton is looking into other ecommerce/online store options to use for the Sandpiper Boosters website. Melissa Lott is also looking into Square for more online store item capabilities (merchandise, sponsorships, donations, etc.) as well. The Planning Center is up and working, but Boosters has run into a few glitches and desire more capabilities if possible.

T-Shirt Fundraiser Updates - Melissa Lott stated that all sponsors have paid invoices and all logos have been received. The 2022 T-Shirt Fundraiser brought in \$33,000 for the Sandpiper Boosters which will cover the printing of the 2022 Class T-Shirt and will also help fund the media center, STEM programs, classroom support and specials program throughout the school year. She discussed sponsor thank you notes that will need to be written. Each of the 51 sponsors will receive a t-shirt and the thank you note will be given with the shirt. Melissa also stated that she is still wrapping up the collection of t-shirt sizes from the classrooms. Once sizes are collected the shirt should hopefully go to print by 9/15 to be back in hand for distribution by 10/30.

Next Sandpiper Boosters Board Meeting Date - Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 8:00 a.m.

Dismissal

The meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m.